

Steve Lyszyk

SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS

Mr. Lyszyk has over 11 years experience as a network engineer specializing in Cisco Powered Networks. He holds both the Cisco Certified Network Professional (CCNP) and Cisco Certified Design Professional (CCDP) certifications, and has successfully passed the Cisco Certified Internetworking Expert (CCIE) written pre-qualification test. His extensive intelligence in networking results in him quickly becoming the primary problem solver at every organization he is associated with. Mr. Lyszyk is credited with solving a major problem averting the possible loss of a multi-million dollar contract. After recognizing that the selected software load balancing solution would not perform properly with his company's new product, he was tasked with selecting and procuring a new hardware solution, as well as learning, configuring, testing, and implementing the new solution. He successfully accomplished all of this within 30 hours, and the new product was debuted on time. Mr. Lyszyk is known for completing projects on time and within budget. Even when requirements change, he has the ability to outperform those around him and successfully bring the project to completion.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Senior Network Engineer

01/2001 to present

Mr. Lyszyk is on contract to a leading edge communications and life sciences company providing outsourced network solutions between the company and its third-party business partners. His team successfully migrated 263 network projects from the company to its business partners in record time (less than 8 months). This work was the result of the company spinning off from its parent corporation. He provided technical expertise in design, implementation, and maintenance of network connectivity between the company and its third-party vendors.

Network Engineer

03/1999 to present

Mr. Lyszyk is the founder of a personal network engineering company specializing in Cisco equipment, and providing core network solutions including consulting and engineering services to individuals and small companies. He designed, installed networking systems, and provided training on proper administration to customers. Mr. Lyszyk also provides long-term maintenance support to his customers.

Network Engineer/Network Administrator

11/1998 to 01/2001

Mr. Lyszyk performed requirements analysis, network design and development, and cost and performance evaluation of equipment for the leading Global eMessaging Service Provider in the world. His technical expertise was put to use in developing technical design drawings and documentation. He also provided ISP benchmarking and reliability studies, vendor selection and negotiation, and system maintenance planning. Additional tasks included configuration management, trend and growth projections, testing and verification, and budget and capacity planning. As a network administrator, Mr. Lyszyk setup initial network installations, and provided troubleshooting and maintenance of day-to-day operations including monitoring the health and behavior of the network.

Systems Engineer

06/1994 to 11/1998

While employed at the largest defense contractor in the United States, Mr. Lyszyk held several positions each in increasing responsibility. As a systems engineer, he performed requirements development for large projects, software integration and maintenance, hardware integration and maintenance, customer training, contract negotiation, custom proposal development, and presentation delivery. As a systems analyst, he developed design drawings and specifications for the Station Computer System Replacement portion of the Global Positioning System. Other

responsibilities included resource management, environment customization, test case development, product comparison and evaluation, and hardware and software “burn-in.”

Lab Moderator

01/1992 to 05/1996

While enrolled at the University of Colorado earning his Bachelor of Science degree in Computer Science, Mr. Lyszyk was chosen among numerous students in the department to serve as Lab Moderator in the University computer lab. He assisted other students in learning computer operations including basic programming and networking skills. He performed maintenance on computer equipment and built new computers for the lab. He also managed the University’s Local Area Network (LAN).

Lab Technician

09/1982 to 06/1984

While enrolled at Embry Riddle Aeronautical University, Mr. Lyszyk worked in the computer lab performing desktop support, user training, problem resolution, help desk support and operations, and LAN management.

Education/Certifications

Mr. Lyszyk has a Bachelor of Science degree in Computer Science from University of Colorado, Colorado Springs, Colorado. In addition, he has attained several Cisco certifications including the following:

- Cisco Certified Network Professional (CCNP)
- Cisco Certified Design Professional (CCDP)
- Cisco Certified Network Associate (CCNA)
- Cisco Certified Design Associate (CCDA)

Mr. Lyszyk also has specialized training in the following:

- Lockheed Martin Open Systems Security Workshop